

April 15<sup>th</sup>

### HSA Meeting **Minutes**

- Mike O’Niel from Apex Leadership is going to be presenting to the group regarding the upcoming event at St. Andrew’s that the kids will be participating in Apex Dates are: May 10-21<sup>st</sup>. Apex “go to” parent leaders are the following: Emily Sullivan, Lauren Higgins, Sara Marks

Mike gave an introduction of the event that we will be having in May at school. Not a lot of volunteers are needed. Most needed for prep, promoting and decorating. 2 week program including pep rally, apex event day and team days. Each student will get a pledge kit with an access code they log into the site and enter pledges and sponsors. Collection is easy and not a hassle.

- Thank you everyone for all the SHOE Donations and time spent bagging and sorting shoes!!! We have raised \$900 and we are still bagging a few more. Sue- **Next truck pick up is in 4-6 weeks.**
- All upcoming events I have sent the people that have signed up to help coordinate those events to Mrs. G, I will also sent out contact information for everyone that has signed up so that you all have each others information
- Heather Mez- Plant Sale- **Spring Plant Sale hanging baskets, potted plants, flat. Information will be in the bulletin to open up to the parishioners. Example 10 inch hanging baskets \$15, 4inch plant \$5, Succulents \$4, Flats (34 packs) \$15. Patio Tomatoes \$7 Dates: May 1<sup>st</sup> for 3 weeks Heather will double check with Mr Mitchell**
- Teacher Appreciation is May 3-7<sup>th</sup>. Grades Responsible- Kim Roberts- Grade 8 and Jennifer Rondon- Mrs. Young. Update regarding plans for the week. Please reach out to each other and Mrs. G regarding plans. **Kim, Jen and Graziella have been in contact and in contact with Mrs. G on plans for the week. They will ask for volunteers as needed.**
- Scholastic Spring Book Sale- Suzie Duchene- any update on dates or details? **Dates?**
- Boon Supply Sale- April 12-April 26<sup>th</sup>. Continue to share about the sale! Every bit counts and this one you can reach people all over and it does not need to be local people.
- Adopt an 8<sup>th</sup> grader! Excited this is coming back. Grades responsible-Karen Terech and Justine Campanella (not sure grade). Lets have this up and running for the 8<sup>th</sup> graders by the first week of June. Things needed- sign up roster of all 8<sup>th</sup> graders, found out what things each 8<sup>th</sup> grader likes and then send out to everyone to sign up 😊 **Have people signed up to adopt 8<sup>th</sup> graders by end of May. Start first week of June.**
- Field Day- June 14<sup>th</sup>-15<sup>th</sup>. Grades responsible- Liz Vetrano (1<sup>st</sup> grade), Steph Stevens (4<sup>th</sup> grade), Joell Stubbe (grade ?), Justine Campenella (grade ?) - please coordinate with Mrs. G regarding this week with ideas, schedule, needs. Rough ideas and plans ready by end of May so we can have time to gather volunteers.
- Campus Clean up - People responsible - Karen Terech (5<sup>th</sup> grade), Brooke Yazbek, Justine Campenella and Suzanne Feiler. Waiting on more information from Mrs. G will send along when I get it. Side note- Lauren and I are taking on the garden in front of

the parking lot so that is one less spot we need cleaned up. **Waiting on dates from Mrs G and the list.**

- April 21<sup>st</sup> Chivettas Chicken Dinner- Mrs. G needs volunteers Tuesday @ 230 to help with prepping salads ( about 1hr to 1.5 hr) and she needs people day of to help getting dinners to cars.
- REMINDER: May- teacher Lounge Treats- Brooke Yazbeck ( 6<sup>th</sup> Grade) and Jennifer Rondon- (Pre k 4- Mrs. Young)
- 5K- Late summer- We need 1 person to help with this. Please email me if you can help with this.
- Last 2 meetings for the year! May 13<sup>th</sup> and June 3<sup>rd</sup>.